Wiltshire Council

~———"-_ Where everybody matters

AGENDA

Meeting:  Eastern Area Licensing Sub Committee

Place: Council Chamber - Council Offices, Monkton Park, Chippenham,
SN15 1ER

Date: Tuesday 1 August 2017

Time: 1.00 pm

Matter: Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence - The Greyhound,

High Street, Bromham

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Lisa Pullin, Tel 01225 713015 or email
lisa.pullin@wiltshire.gov.uk, of Democratic Services, County Hall, Bythesea Road,
Trowbridge.

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114/713115.

This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Membership:

CliIr Trevor Carbin Cllr Sue Evans
Clir Peter Evans

Substitutes:

Clir Peter Hutton (Substitute)

Page 1


http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/

Recording and Broadcasting Information

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast on the
Council’'s website at http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv. At the start of the meeting, the
Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being recorded. The images and
sound recordings may also be used for training purposes within the Council.

By entering the meeting room you are consenting to being recorded and to the use of
those images and recordings for broadcasting and/or training purposes.

The meeting may also be recorded by the press or members of the public.

Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the
Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability resulting
from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings they
accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in
relation to any such claims or liabilities.

Details of the Council’s Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is
available on request.

Parking

To find car parks by area follow this link. The three Wiltshire Council Hubs where most
meetings will be held are as follows:

County Hall, Trowbridge
Bourne Hill, Salisbury
Monkton Park, Chippenham

County Hall and Monkton Park have some limited visitor parking. Please note for
meetings at County Hall you will need to log your car’s registration details upon your
arrival in reception using the tablet provided. If you may be attending a meeting for more
than 2 hours, please provide your registration details to the Democratic Services Officer,
who will arrange for your stay to be extended.

Public Participation

Please see the agenda list on following pages for details of deadlines for submission of
guestions and statements for this meeting.

For extended details on meeting procedure, submission and scope of questions and
other matters, please consult Part 4 of the council’s constitution.

The full constitution can be found at this link.

For assistance on these and other matters please contact the officer named above for
details

Page 2


http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv/
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/parkingtransportandstreets/carparking/findacarpark.htm?area=Trowbridge
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=SD1629&ID=1629&RPID=12066789&sch=doc&cat=13959&path=13959
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1392&MId=10753&Ver=4

AGENDA

Election of Chairman

To elect a Chairman for the meeting of the Sub Committee.

Apologies for Absence/Substitutions

To receive any apologies for absence and to note any substitutions.

Procedure for the Meeting (Pages 5 - 12)

The Chairman will explain the attached procedure for the members of the public
present.

Chairman's Announcements

The Chairman will give details of the exits to be used in the event of an
emergency.

Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations granted by
the Standards Committee.

Licensing Application (Pages 13 - 18)

To consider and determine an application for a variation of a Premises Licence
in respect of Greyhound Inn, High Street, Bromham, Chippenham, SN15 2HA
made by Wadworth & Co Ltd, Northgate Brewery, Devizes. The report of the
Licensing Officer is attached.

6a Appendix 1 - Premises Variation Application Form (Pages 19 - 36)

6b Appendix 2 - Current Premises Licence (Pages 37 - 44)

6C Appendix 3 - Amendment Confirmation from Applicant (Pages 45 -
46)

6d Appendix 4 - Location Plan (Pages 47 - 48)

Page 3



6e Appendix 5 - Relevant Representation and Correspondence
(Pages 49 - 54)

Page 4



Wiltsidse Tourcll

e — Where everybody matters

LICENSING COMMITTEE

PROCEDURAL RULES FOR THE HEARING OF LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICATIONS

Purpose

1.1 These rules have been prepared to facilitate proper consideration of licence
applications, made under the Licensing Act 2003, by the Licensing Committee
and its Sub Committees.

1.2 The rules set out a framework for how applications are to be heard and
explain the role of the participants at the Hearing.

Definitions

2.1 The following definitions describe the participants at and the subject matter of
a Hearing:

“Applicant” means the person who has submitted an Application for
consideration by the Committee.

“Applicant’s Premises” means premises subject to the Application.

“Applicant’s Representative” means a person attending a Hearing to assist
or represent an Applicant including a lawyer.

“Application” means an application for the Grant/Variation/Transfer/Review
and any other decision to be made by the Committee/Sub-Committee in
respect of a Licence.

“Chairperson” means the Member who is the Chairperson of the Committee
for the particular Hearing.

“Committee” means the Council’s Licensing Committee and includes any
Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee.

“Committee Lawyer” means the Council’s Lawyer (including an external
Lawyer instructed by the Council’s Legal & Democratic Services Manager)
who is present at a Hearing to advise the Chairperson and the Members.

“Committee Manager” means the Council’s Officer who is present at a
Hearing to take minutes.

“Committee Report” means the Licensing Officer’s written report to the
Committee concerning an Application, a copy of which has been previously
made available to the Applicant or their Representative, a Responsible

Page 5



Authority or their Representative or any person who has made a Relevant
Representation or their Representative.

“Hearing” means a meeting of the Committee at which an Application is
considered.

“Licence” means a Licence which the Committee has the power or duty inter
alia to grant, transfer, suspend or revoke.

“Licensing Officer” means the Council’s Licensing Officer(s) who is/are
present at a Hearing to present reports in respect of an Application and to give
technical advice in respect of an Application to the Committee when
requested.

“Licensing Authority” the Council in whose geographical area the subject
matter of the Application relates to, and includes the Council’s Licensing
Committee, any Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee and a Licensing
Officer.

“Member” means a Member who is a Member of the Committee that is
considering an Application.

“Person making a Relevant Representation” means a person who is
present at a Hearing to make representations in respect of an Application and
includes any person who is present to assist or make representations on
behalf of that person including a Lawyer.

“Responsible Authority” means a person who is present at a Hearing to
make representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as
Responsible Authority and includes any person who is present to assist or
make representations on behalf of the Responsible Authority including a
Lawyer.

3 Key Principles

3.1

3.2

The principles of ‘natural justice’, and Article 6 ‘Right to a Fair Trial’, which is
one of the Convention Rights in the Human Rights Act 1998, require that there
is a fair Hearing of Applications.

Natural justice is an umbrella term for the legal standards of basic fairness.
This will include that:

3.2.1 the Applicant has an opportunity to make representations before a
decision is made;

3.2.2 those making representations have an opportunity to voice their
representations before a decision is made;

3.2.3 the Applicant has an adequate opportunity to consider and respond to
any submissions made by a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation;

Page 6



3.3

3.4

3.2.4 the Committee does not exclude an Applicant from a Hearing in order
to consider submissions from a Responsible Authority/Authorities
and/or any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation.

It is also fundamental that there is an orderly presentation of submissions at a
Hearing so that the relevant issues are properly understood, evidence is
tested and that oral statements made at the Hearing are accurately recorded.

Ultimately the Chairperson determines the application of these rules, having
regard to any submissions being made by those present and in particular the
Committee Lawyer.

The Hearing

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

The Hearing shall take place in public.

4.1.1 The Committee may exclude the public from all or part of the Hearing
where it considers it to be in the public interest to do so and, in
accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act
1985, as amended. Public includes a party and any person assisting or
representing a party.

4.1.2 The Committee may require any person attending the Hearing who, in
its opinion, is behaving in a disruptive manner, to leave the Hearing and
may:

A refuse to permit them to return;

B permit them to return only on such conditions as the Committee
may specify;

C inthe event that a person is required to leave a Hearing that person
may, before the end of the Hearing, submit to the Committee in
writing any information which they would have given orally.

Prior to the Hearing commencing, the Chairperson shall advise the parties of
the procedure it proposes to follow at the Hearing.

Where a party has previously requested permission for a person(s), other than
their representative, to appear at the Hearing then the Committee shall
consider whether to permit that request.

The Committee will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in
which to exercise their rights.

This equal maximum time may have been notified in advance of the Hearing;
Where there are a number of people who have attended the Hearing to make
the same representation then the Committee would normally require that a

spokesperson be appointed by them to make the representations on behalf of
all of those who have made Relevant Representations .

Page 7



Presentation of Submissions
5.1 The Chairperson will introduce the Application.

5.2 In the event that the Licensing Authority has given notice to a party requiring
clarification on a point(s) then that party shall respond to the points raised by
the Licensing Authority.

5.3 Submissions shall be made in the following order unless the Chairperson
directs otherwise:

5.3.1 The Licensing Officer will orally present the Committee Report and will
in particular advise the Committee as to:

A the options available to it;
B the considerations that are relevant in reaching its decision.

5.3.2 The Applicant (or the Applicant’s Representative) will orally present its
submission which may include:

A presenting their case in accordance with the papers, which will have
been circulated with Agenda papers;

B confirming key information and answer pertinent questions; and

C calling witnesses in support of the Application (see paragraph 4.3).

5.3.3 A Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have
made a Relevant Representation will orally present their
representations in turn which shall include:

A the grounds of the representation to the Application; and

B any condition(s) that the Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation would be
happy to have the Application granted subject to which would cause
the representation to be withdrawn.

Questioning of Submissions

6.1 The Chairperson will regulate the order in which questions are asked by
Members.

6.2 The Chairperson and Members, voiced through the Chairperson, may
guestion any party following the completion of their submission.

6.3 The Chairperson will normally permit the Applicant, a Responsible
Authority/Authorities or any person/s who have made a Relevant
Representation to ask questions through them of the other parties.

6.4 The Chairperson may direct that questions which are not relevant to the

Application or one of the four Licensing Objectives are not formally put or
answered.

Page 8



10

Documentation

7.1

No party shall present new documentation to the Committee at the Hearing
other than with the consent of all of the other parties. This does not preclude
the Licensing Officer from correcting errors, providing updated information or
an extract from a local map showing the Applicant’s Premises in the context of
the surrounding premises and any person/s who have made a Relevant
Representation . If any party is granted permission to present supplementary
papers at the Hearing they shall provide at least 10 copies at the start of their
submission.

Intervention

The Chairperson shall permit the following interventions at any point in the Hearing:

8.1

8.2

8.3

The Committee Lawyer to advise the Committee on issues of law, procedure
and relevant considerations on decision making. If necessary, the Chairperson
may require the Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee
Manager to leave the Hearing so that advice can be given.

The Committee Manager to advise the Committee on procedure generally, or
to request that statements made are repeated for reasons of clarity and so
that they can be properly recorded.

The Licensing Officer to seek to clarify statements that have been made in
light of information held on their file.

Failure of Parties to Attend Hearing

9.1

9.2

9.3

If a party has informed the Licensing Authority that it does not intend to attend
or be represented at a Hearing, the Hearing may proceed in its absence.

If a party has not indicated that it does not intend to attend or be represented
at a Hearing and fails to attend or be represented at the Hearing then the
Licensing Authority may:

9.2.1 where it considers it be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the
Hearing to a specified date; or

9.2.2 hold the Hearing in the party's absence.
Where the Licensing Authority holds a Hearing in the absence of a party, it

shall consider at the Hearing the application, representations or notice made
by that party.

Closing Submissions

10.1 The Chairperson shall allow first, the Responsible Authority/Authorities and

any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation to make a closing
oral submission(s) and secondly invite the Applicant or the Applicant’s
Representative an opportunity to make an oral closing submission in support
of the Application.

Page 9



11 Decision

11.1 The Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager, shall
retire so that the decision may be considered in private, and to consider any
legal issues raised by the Members.

11.2 The decision, and reasons for the decision, of the Committee shall be
communicated orally by the Chairperson to the parties after the Committee
has deliberated in private on the Application.

11.3 Written reasons shall be provided soon after the deliberations of the
Application and in any event within the statutory time limits.

Page 10



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Hearing Procedure Summary
The Democratic Services Officer will request nominations for a Chairman for the
Hearing.
The Chairperson welcomes all those present and introduces the Application.
The Chairperson introduces the members of the Sub Committee and invites all
parties present (Applicant, Responsible Authority/Authorities, any person/s who
have made a Relevant Representation and Council Officers) to introduce

themselves.

The Chairperson outlines the Hearing Procedure as set out in the Agenda, makes
any relevant announcements and asks for any declarations of interest.

The Licensing Officer is asked to present their Committee Report.

The Applicant/their representative is invited to address the Sub Committee in
support of their application.

Questions to the Applicant by Members of the Sub Committee.

Questions to the Applicant by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any
person/s who have made a Relevant Representation which are to be directed
through the Chairperson.

Any Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have made a
Relevant Representation are invited to address the Sub Committee in support of
their representations.

Questions to the Responsible Authorities/those who have made a Relevant
Representation by Members of the Sub Committee.

Questions to the Responsible Authorities/those who have made a Relevant
Representation by the Applicant, which are to be directed through the Chairperson.

Closing submissions by those Parties who have made a Relevant Representation
in reverse order.

Closing submissions by the Applicant.

Sub Committee retires with the Committee Lawyer and Committee Manager to
consider its decision.

Sub Committee returns and the Lawyer gives a summary of any legal advice that
may have been given to the Sub Committee.

The Chairperson either gives the decision with reasons, or advises that it will be
released in writing with reasons within the statutory time limits (5 working days).

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

WILTSHIRE COUNCIL
EASTERN AREA LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

1 August 2017

Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence: Greyhound Inn, High
Street, Bromham, Chippenham, SN15 2HA

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 To determine an application for a variation of a Premises Licence in
respect of Greyhound Inn, High Street, Bromham, Chippenham, SN15
2HA made by Wadworth & Co Ltd, Northgate Brewery, Devizes.

2. Background Information

2.1  An application for a variation of a Premises Licence in respect of
Greyhound Inn, High Street, Bromham, Chippenham, SN15 2HA has
been made by Wadworth & Co Ltd for which one relevant representation
has been received.

2.2 Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing Authority) must hold a hearing to
consider the application having regard to the representations. In
accordance with Section 35(3) of The Licensing Act 2003 the Licensing
Sub Committee is required to take such of the steps listed in 2.4 below
as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.
In considering the application and the relevant representations, the Sub
Committee must also have regard to relevant Government guidance and
the Council’s Licensing Policy.

2.3 The licensing objectives are:

i) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder;
i) Public Safety;

iii) The Prevention of Public Nuisance; and
iv) The Protection of Children from Harm.

2.4  Such steps are:
)] To modify the conditions of the licence.
i) To reject the whole or part of the application.
i) To grant the application as applied for.
2.5 On 5 June 2017 an application for a variation to the premises licence at

Greyhound Inn, High Street, Bromham, SN15 2HA was received and
accepted as a valid application.

Page 13



2.6  The details of the original variation applied for is summarised as follows:

e Extend the hours for the sale of alcohol, live and recorded music
and hours open to the public.

Licensable Activity Proposed Days and Timings

Sale of alcohol ON and OFF the Sunday — Thursday

premises 10:00 - 00:00 (Midnight)

Friday & Saturday 10:00 — 01:00 (Next
Day)

Live and Recorded music Indoors Sunday — Thursday 10:00 — 23:00
Friday & Saturday 10:00 — 00:00

(Midnight)

Late Night Refreshment Monday — Sunday 23:00 — 00:00
(Midnight)

Hrs premises open to the public Monday — Sunday 09:00 — 01:00 (Next
Day)

The applicant has also described in the application, the additional steps
they intend to take to promote the licensing objectives.

e Windows and doors to be kept closed after 23:00hrs except for
access and egress.

e To undertake regular noise monitoring to the outside area.

e Display prominent notices requesting patrons to leave the
premises quietly.

A copy of the original application is attached as Appendix 1.
2.7  Since 24 November 2005, the premise has benefited from a premises

licence issued under the Licensing Act 2003. The current premises
licence authorises the following:

Licensable Activity Current Days and Timings

Sale of alcohol ON and OFF the Monday — Sunday 10:00 — 00:00
premises (Midnight)

Live and Recorded music Indoors Monday — Sunday 10:00 — 23:00

Late Night Refreshment Monday — Sunday 23:00 — 00:00
(Midnight)

Page 14



Hrs premises open to the public

Monday — Sunday 10:00 — 01:00 (Next
Day)

2.8  The current Premises Licence is attached as Appendix 2.

2.9  During the consultation period, the applicant made amendments to the
original variation application as a result of representations received; As

follows:-

Licensable Activity

Amended Days and Timings

Sale of alcohol ON and OFF the
premises

Live and Recorded music Indoors

Late Night Refreshment

Hrs premises open to the public

Sunday — Thursday

10:00 - 00:00 (Midnight)

Friday & Saturday 10:00 — 00:00
(Midnight)

Sunday — Thursday 10:00 — 23:00
Friday & Saturday 10:00 — 00:00
(Midnight)

Monday — Sunday 23:00 — 00:00
(Midnight)

Monday — Sunday 09:00 — 01:00 (Next
Day)

2.10 In light of the agreed amendments detailed in the above table, three of
the representations were subsequently withdrawn. These
representations have therefore not been included in this report.
Amendment confirmation from applicant attached as Appendix 3.

2.11 For reference, current premises which are licensed for alcohol sales and
regulated entertainment within the vicinity, are detailed as follows:

Premises

(the Owl @ Bromham
included), New Road,
Bromham,
Chippenham, SN15
2JB

Bromham Social Club | Live and Recorded | Monday to Thursday

Licensable Licensed Hours
activities
Music 08:00 hrs to 01:00 hrs
(Next Day)

Friday & Saturday
08:00 hrs to 02:00 hrs
(Next Day)

Sunday 08:00 hrs to
22:30 hrs

Page 15




2.12

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

4.1

4.2

4.3

5.1

Alcohol Sales ON | Monday to Thursday

and OFF the 10:30 hrs to 00:30 hrs
premises (Next Day)

Friday & Saturday

10:30 hrs to 01:30 hrs

(Next Day)

Sunday 10:30 hrs to

22:00 hrs

Attached as Appendix 4 is a location plan of the premises.
Consultation and Representations

The application process requires a public notice to be posted on the
premises for a period of 28 days together with a copy of the notice
advertised in a newspaper circulating the area of the premises. During
the consultation period one relevant representation has been received
from one Interested Party.

Responsible Authorities

No Responsible Authority has made a representation in connection with
this application.

Representation against the application

e Miss Karen Hobbs — 31 Minty’s Top, Bromham, Chippenham,
SN15 2HB

The relevant representation and correspondence is attached as
Appendix 5.

Legal Implications

This hearing is governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations. These provide that hearings should be held in public unless
the Licensing Authority considers that the public interest in excluding the
public outweighs the public interest in the hearing taking place in public.

The Applicant and all those who have made representations have been
informed of the date, time and location of the hearing and their right to
attend and be represented.

At the hearing all those who have made representations are entitled to
address the Sub Committee and to ask questions of another party, with
the consent of the Sub Committee.

Officer Recommendations

Officers are not permitted to make a recommendation — the decision is to
be reached by the members of the Licensing Sub Committee.

Page 16



6.

6.1

6.2

6.3

Right of Appeal

It should be noted that the Premises Licence Holder and the Party who
has made a representation may appeal the decision made by the
Licensing Sub Committee to the Magistrates Court. The appeal must be
lodged with the Magistrates Court within 21 days of the notification of the
decision.

In the event of an appeal being lodged, the decision made by the
Licensing Sub Committee remains valid until any appeal is heard and
any decision made by the Magistrates Court.

A Responsible Authority or any person may apply to the Licensing
Authority for a Review of a Premises Licence. Whether or not a Review
Hearing takes place is in the discretion of the Licensing Authority, but, if
requested by someone other than a Responsible Authority, will not
normally be granted within the first 12 months except for the most
compelling circumstances.

Report Author: Lisa Grant, Public Protection Officer (Licensing)

10 July 2017

Background Papers Used in the Preparation of this Report

The Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005

Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
Wiltshire Council Licensing Policy

Appendices

arwNE

Premises Variation Application Form

Current Premises Licence

Amendment Confirmation from applicant
Location Plan

Relevant Representation and correspondence

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6a

CHEQUE RECEIVED, RECEIVED
£ e
M6.00 5 U0
E. HEALTH

WILTSHIRE COUNCIL " UBLIC PROTECTION

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I'We WADWORTH & COMPANY LIMITED

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing
Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
LN/000030036

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
THE GREYHOUND

HIGH STREET

BROMHAM

CHIPPENHAM Postcode SN15 2HA

Telephone number at premises (if any) 01380 850241

Non-domestic rateable value of premises

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact 01380 723361
telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if different | NORTHGATE BREWERY
from premises address

Post town DEVIZES | Postcode SN10 1JW

Page 19



Part 3 - Variation

Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? XYes ]

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? IDD| |Ml\|/[ | IYYiYﬁ ]

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)

TO EXTEND THE HOURS FOR SALE BY RETAIL OF ALCOHOL FROM 0000 HRS TO 0100 HRS
FRIDAYS AND SATURDAYS

TO EXTEND THE PROVISION OF REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT FROM 2300 HRS TO 0000
HRS FRIDAYS AND SATURDAYS

TO EXTEND THE HOURS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC FROM 0900 HRS TO 1000 HRS SEVEN DAYS A
WEEK.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the number
expected to attend:

Page 20




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
f)

g)

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 21

Please tick all that apply

O O XK & OD0ODODQO

X



A

Plays

Will the performance of a play take place indoors or

Standard days and timings | outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance Indoors O

(please read guidance note | note 2)

6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both [l

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 22




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or

Standard days and timings | outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance Indoors O

(please read guidance note | note 2)

6) Outdoors J

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 23




C

Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note

6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 24




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place

entertainments indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors O
Standard days and timings | guidance note 2)

(6;;1ease read guidance note Outdoors O
Day Start Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please

read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 25




E

Live music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Will the performance of live music take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read
guidance note 2)

Indoors ¥
Outdoors O
Both ]

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
TO PLAY ACOUSTIC, AMPLIFIED MUSIC AND KARAOKE.

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read
guidance note 4)
NONE

Thur

Fri 2300 0000

Sat 2300 0000

Sun

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column on

the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Page 26




F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors A

(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors O

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon TO PLAY ACOUSTIC, AMPLIFIED MUSIC AND KARAOKE.

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please read
guidance note 4)
NONE

Thur

Fri 2300 0000 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing
of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 2300 | 0000

Sun

Page 27




G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors O

(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors O

Day Start Finish Both Il

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 28




H

Anything of a similar
description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors [
outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance

Mon note 2) Outdoors O

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description
to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Sun

Page 29




Late night refreshment

Will the provision of late night refreshment take

Standard days and timings | place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

(please read guidance note | (please read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors Il

Day Start Finish Both |

Mon TO SELL HOT FOOD AND DRINK.

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 4)
NONE

Thur

Fri 0000 0100 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 0000 | 0100

Sun

Page 30




J

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the
please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises O
Off the

O

premises

Both E

Mon

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read

guidance note 4)
NONE
Tue
Wed
Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

Fri 2300 0100

Sat 2300 0100

Sun

supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read

guidance note 8).

Page 31




L

Hours premises are open | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
to the public
Standard days and timings | NONE
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 0900 1000

Tue 0900 1000

Wed | 0900 1000

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the

public at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
Thur | 0900 1000 please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 0900 1000

0100 | 0130
Sat 0900 1000
0100 | 0130

Sun 0900 1000

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a
consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

Page 32




Please tick as appropriate
® ] have enclosed the premises licence N4

® ] have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence O

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part of it
below

Reasons why I have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Page 33




M
Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result of the
proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 9)

THE HOUSE HAS OPERATED WITHOUT PROBLEMS. WE DO NOT EXPECT THE EXTRA
HOURS REQUESTED WILL HAVE AN ADVERSE EFFECT ON THIS AND THEREFORE DO NOT
SEE THE NEED TO INTRODUCE ANY EXTRA MEASURES OTHER THAN THOSE ON OUR
EXISTING LICENCE,

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

¢) Public safety

FIRST AID BOX MADE AVAILABLE AND MAINTAINED

d) The prevention of public nuisance

WINDOWS AND DOORS TO BE KEPT CLOSED AFTER 23.00 HRS

CONTACT TELEPHONE NUMBER MADE AVAILABLE TO LOCAL RESIDENTS WHICH CAN BE
USED TO REPORT NOISE DISTURBANCE

DISPLAY PROMINENT NOTICES CLOSE TO THE EXIT DOORS REQUESTING PATRONS TO
LEAVE THE PREMISES QUICKLY AND QUIETLY AND RESPECT THE NEIGHBOURS

CARRYOUT REGULAR MONITORING OF NOISE TO THE OUTSIDE AREA TO ENSURE NO
DISTURBANCE TO LOCAL RESIDENTS

€) The protection of children from harm

Page 34




Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® ] have made or enclosed payment of the fee. »

® Thave sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where
applicable.

® ] understand that I must now advertise my application.
® I have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation.

®  understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected.

H RN K

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other duly

authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in
what capacity.

Signature - S ST&PHQMS
Date i - 6 . ( 7
Capacity OPERATIONS DIRECTOR (TENANTED)

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises licence
holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance note 12), If
signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Page 35




Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town I Post code [

Telephone number (if any) J

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence
has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of
change to the premises licence, you should make a new premises licence application under section 17
of the Licensing Act 2003.

1.

10.
11.

12.

13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any
other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application
includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-
supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include
a tent).

For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.
For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months,

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day
e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’. If
you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick
‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of
the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of whether you
intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-
nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they
have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agents must sign
the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 36




ol=ifiors ‘
Licensing Act 2003 LN/000030036

Premises Licence

ISSUING LOCAL AUTHORITY WlltShlre COUﬂCiI

~—————=_ Where everybody matters

PART 1 - PREMISES & LICENCE HOLDER DETAILS

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Greyhound Inn, High Street, Bromham, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 2HA

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS AND CONTACT DETAILS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Wadworth & Co Ltd,
Northgate Brewery, Northgate Street, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 1JW
Tel: 01380 723361

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER

30177

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE

AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Mr Danny Adams
Greyhound Inn, High Street, Bromham, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 2HA

ISSUING AUTHORITY AND PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES
LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Maidstone Borough Council 14/00902 LAPER

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED - THE DATES AND TIMES

Not Applicable

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

ON and OFF Sales

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

Where applicable the provisions of Section 145 of the Licensing Act 2003 apply

Page 37



PART 2 — LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES & TIMINGS

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

Licensable activities Location Day Time From Time To Time From Time To
Live Music Indoors Sunday 10:00 23:00
Recorded Music
Similar to any Music or Monday 10:00 23:00
Dance Tuesday 10:00 23:00
Wednesday | 10:00 23:00
Thursday 10:00 23:00
Friday 10:00 23:00
Saturday 10:00 23:00

Non Standard Timings

& Seasonal Variations New Years Eve: 10:00hrs - 02:00hrs January 1st

Late Night Refresh Indoors Sunday 23:00 00:00
Monday 23:00 00:00
Tuesday 23:00 00:00
Wednesday | 23:00 00:00
Thursday 23:00 00:00
Friday 23:00 00:00
Saturday 23:00 00:00

Non Standard Timings

& Seasonal Variations New Years Eve: 23:00hrs - Midnight January 1st

Alcohol Sales ON and OFF Sunday 10:00 00:00
Sales
Monday 10:00 00:00
Tuesday 10:00 00:00
Wednesday | 10:00 00:00
Thursday 10:00 00:00
Friday 10:00 00:00
Saturday 10:00 00:00

Non Standard Timings

& Seasonal Variations New Years Eve: 10:00hrs - Midnight January 1st

Page 38



Hrs premises open to
public

Sunday 10:00 01:00
Monday 10:00 01:00
Tuesday 10:00 01:00
Wednesday | 10:00 01:00
Thursday 10:00 01:00
Friday 10:00 01:00
Saturday 10:00 01:00

Non Standard Timings
& Seasonal Variations

New Years Eve: 10:00hrs - 01:00hrs January 2nd

Licence Commencement Date

24th November 2005

Current Licence Date

16th May 2016

Licensing Officer

Licensing Officer

Page 39




Licensing Act 2003 LN/000030036

CONDITIONS

ANNEX 1 - MANDATORY CONDITIONS

Supply of Alcohol

1. Where this Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:
No supply of alcohol may be made under this licence:
(a) At atime when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of the Premises Licence

(b) At atime when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a Personal Licence or his
Personal Licence is suspended

Every retail sale or supply of alcohol made under this licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a Personal Licence.

Exhibition of Films

1. Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the licence must include a condition
requiring the admission of children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted in accordance with this
section.

2. Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless subsection (3)(b) applies, admission
of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation by that body.
3. Where:-
(&) The film classification body is not specified in the licence, or

(b) The relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this subsection applies
to the film in question,

admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that
licensing authority.

4. In this section “children” means any person aged under 18; and

“film classification body” means the person or persons designated as the authority under Section 4 of
the Video Recordings Act 1984(c39) (authority to determine suitability of video works for classification).

Irresponsible Promotions

1. The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or
participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

2. Inthis paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises—

(&) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage,
individuals to—.
i.  drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied
on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or.

ii.  drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);.

Page 40



(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to
the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;.

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the
purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which
carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity
of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-
social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that
other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability

Free Tap Water

1. The responsible person must ensure that free potable tap water is provided on request to customers
where it is reasonably available. (This means that responsible persons at all premises must ensure
customers are provided with potable (drinking) water for free if they ask for it.)

Age Verification Policy

1.

(&) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

(b) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the
supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(c) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years
of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being
served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

i. aholographic mark, or.

ii. an ultraviolet feature.

Drink Volume Measures

1. The responsible person shall ensure that:

(&) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises
(other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or
supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures:

i. beer or cider: ¥z pint;
ii.  gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
iii.  still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and
2. these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to

customers on the premises; and.

3.  where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the
customer is made aware that these measures are available.

Page 41



Permitted Price

1.
(a) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off
the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

(b) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—

A. “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;
B. “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula—
P=D+(DxV)
where—
i. P is the permitted price,

ii. D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

iii. Vis the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol;

C. “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence—

i. the holder of the premises licence,
i. the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

iii. the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under
such a licence;

D. “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force
a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in
a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

E. “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value
Added Tax Act 1994.

2. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph B of paragraph 2 would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to
be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

3. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph B of paragraph
2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second
day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2)The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which
take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Door Supervision (except theatres, cinemas, bingo halls and casinos)

1. Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals must be at
the premises to carry out a security activity, each such individual must:

(a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security Industry
Act 2001; or

(b) be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of the Act.
2. But nothing in subsection (1) requires such a condition to be imposed:

(a) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry
Act 2001 (c12) (premises with premises licences authorising plays or films); or

Page 42



(b) in respect of premises in relation to:

i. any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that Schedule (premises being
used exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a temporary event notice
authorising plays or films or under a gaming licence), or

ii.  any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions prescribed by
regulations under that Act.

3. For the purposes of this section:

(a) “security activity” means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that Schedule applies, and,
which is licensable conduct for the purposes of that Act, (see Section 3(2) of that Act) and

(b) paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as it
applies in relation to paragraph 8 of that Schedule.

ANNEX 2A — CONVERTED CONDITIONS

1. Staff to ensure customers disperse without causing disturbance to residential property in the vicinity.

2. Staff to report evidence of any criminal activity taking place on the premises to the Management and
Police as soon as practicable.

3. All electrical, fire detection/alarms/lighting, gas appliances and any other relevant plant and equipment to
be maintained in good working order and tested for such as necessary. Records of such checks to be
maintained at the premises.

4. Staff to ensure that there is no adverse impact or disturbance to other properties in the vicinity as a
consequence of any licensable activity taking place at the premises.

5. Staff to be trained in their responsibilities with regard to alcohol sales and general safety of customers and
staff within the premises.

6. If necessary to prevent underage drinking, introduce an appropriate proof of age identification scheme.
7. Regulated Entertainment by way of live music restricted to soloists and duo's playing acoustic and
amplified music.

ANNEX 2B — OPERATING SCHEDULE

PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

e None

PUBLIC SAFETY

e None

PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

e None

PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

e None

ANNEX 3 — CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER HEARING

None

ANNEX 4 — PLANS

Attached Separately
Dated: 10/10/2005

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6¢

From: Lloyd Stephens

To: Grant, Lisa

Cc: dannytara.adams@googlemail.com; Tracey Sharp; Jenny Brown
Subject: Greyhound Bromham

Date: 03 July 2017 10:33:18

Attachments: image001.png

Dear Liza

Following our earlier conversation | have now spoken to Danny Adams, Business Partner at the
Greyhound, reference the application to vary the Premise Licence.

The application to extend the hours to serve alcohol from midnight to 1.00am was to appease a
number of local drinkers who prefer to use the Greyhound rather than the Social Club.

However Danny does not want to create unnecessary problems in the village and is happy to
remove this part from the application to vary.

He will apply for Temporary Event Notices to cover specific events and monitor if there are any
issues with noise or public nuisance.

With regard to the application to extend the music from 11.00am to Midnight and the opening
hours to public from 9.00am to 10.00am we would like this to be granted.

oth June, | have a

I am reliably informed the notice was advertised in the Western Daily Press on
copy of the draft in the file but not the actual newspaper.
| hope this compromise allays the fears of local residents who have objected to the variation but

if you want to discuss further please do not hesitate to contact.
Kind regards
Lloyd

Lloyd Stephens
Operations Director (Tenanted)

WADWORTH

Page 45


mailto:lloydstephens@wadworth.co.uk
mailto:Lisa.Grant@wiltshire.gov.uk
mailto:dannytara.adams@googlemail.com
mailto:traceysharp@wadworth.co.uk
mailto:jennybrown@wadworth.co.uk

o

WADWORTH





This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6d

‘| Representation

Track

1'1?"_

h. qi-e-_ﬁ 1‘?‘:" - x..— .

mmswal cub

j- (The Owl @ Bromham)
G W\

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6e

From: Lewis, Sue

To: Grant, Lisa

Subject: FW: Greyhound Bromham WK/201712621
Date: 03 July 2017 11:22:46

From: karen hobbs

Sent: 02 July 2017 18:34

To: PublicprotectionNorth

Subject: Greyhound Bromham WK/201712621

Miss K.M. Hobbs
31 Mintys Top
Bromham
Chippenham
SN15 2HB

15t July 2017

Ref WK/201712621
The Greyhound Bromham

| wish to strongly oppose the variation to the Greyhounds premises licence on

the following grounds

The premise are in the middle of a quiet village and extending the entertainment
to 0000 will cause the noise level to be high too late into the night and when in
the past entertainment has been outside the building, it can be heard up to 1 km
from the pub and to run such events until 0000 would be anti social to the rest
of the village. So what things are being put in place inside and outside to keep
the noise level to a minimum to protect the local villagers.

Increasing the retail hours to 0100 will mean that the villagers will have to put
up with cars and people leaving the premises for at least a hour after that time
which is unfair for the homes around the pub many who have to work weekends

and in my view is unwanted and unwarranted invasion into villagers lives

Also the pub has no car park of it's own and is using the village car park next door to which
in recent years has has some vandalism and anti social behaviour at late at night.

| believe that 12hrs opening time is more than sufficient for the villagers of Bromham

Your faithfully
Miss K.M. Hobbs

Page 49


mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=01BC06873A3446629D6EFC4BC96F93C0-LEWIS,SUE
mailto:Lisa.Grant@wiltshire.gov.uk

From: Grant, Lisa <Lisa.Grant@wiltshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 03 July 2017 12:08

To: I

Subject: RE: Greyhound Bromham WK/201712621

Good morning
Thank you for your objection to the above variation application.
your representation will now be forwarded to the applicant for their information.

A hearing will be arranged for the application to be heard before the Licensing Sub-Committee.
Your representation will therefore form part of the report which will become a public document,
and can be viewed on the Wiltshire Council website once published. You will also be invited and
expected to attend the hearing to demonstrate your concerns in at this forum.

I would like to point out that the applicants have included the following further conditions within
the variation, which would form part of the licence if granted:-

Windows and Doors to be kept closed after 23:00 hrs

Contact telephone number made available to local residents which can be used to report noise
disturbance

Prominent notices to be displayed on all exit doors requesting patrons to leave the premises
quickly and quietly and respect the neighbours

Carry out regular monitoring of noise to the outside area of the premises to ensure no
disturbance to local residents

The applicants have had an opportunity to read through representations already received over
the variation and have responded with the following:-

The application to extend the hours to serve alcohol from midnight to 1.00am was to appease
a number of local drinkers who prefer to use the Greyhound rather than the Social Club.

However Danny does not want to create unnecessary problems in the village and is happy to
remove this part from the application to vary.

He will apply for Temporary Event Notices to cover specific events and monitor if there are
any issues with noise or public nuisance.

With regard to the application to extend the music from 11.00am to Midnight and the
opening hours to public from 9.00am to 10.00am we would like this to be granted.

| hope this compromise allays the fears of local residents who have objected to the variation
but if you want to discuss further please do not hesitate to contact.

As mentioned above the applicants have requested to remove the extension of alcohol sales to
01:00 hrs, therefore this will remain at 00:00 hrs.

Page 50



In view of the above modification please consider this amendment to the application and let me
know if you would like to proceed with your representation or withdraw. Please can | ask that
you respond to me by end of today 3rd July with your decision.

Regards

Lisa Grant

Public Protection Officer (Licensing)
Wiltshire Council

County Hall

Bythesea Road

Trowbridge

Wiltshire

BA14 8IN

Email: lisa.grant@wiltshire.gov.uk
Direct Dial: 01380 826332

Web: www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Follow Wiltshire Council
&
“We all need to take responsibility to bring about change and keep our family,

friends and communities safe from domestic abuse ~ to make domestic abuse part
of our history and not our future”.

Page 51


file:////c/www.wiltshire.gov.uk
https://www.facebook.com/WiltshireCouncil
https://twitter.com/wiltscouncil

From: karen hobbs

Sent: 03 July 2017 18:41

To: Grant, Lisa

Subject: Re: Greyhound Bromham WK/201712621

Miss K.M. Hobbs
31 Mintys Top
Bromham
Chippenham
SN15 2HB

3" July 2017

Dear Ms Grant

Thank you for your reply and after reading your email | wish my objections to the
change to the Greyhound licence to stand.

| note the removal of the drink time limit from the application.

As for the conditions to which you list | feel that these in the main are
contradicting themselves and will be impossible to enforce, because if the
Greyhound thought they could, they would not be giving a phone number out
for people to complain. Would this number be private and confidential. ( | do not
think so).

As for keeping doors etc closed | do not see that this is going to work as people

will be coming and going all night.

Also | would not be ringing the pub late at night/ early hours of the morning
about the noise/antisocial, if | had to make a call it would be to the police or

Wiltshire Council anti social team to sort it out.

There is not a social club in Bromham. The social club was closed a few years ago
and then turned into a pub. The pub (The Owl) is next to village hall which is run
as a commercial business.

Your faithfully

Miss K.M. Hobbs

Page 52


mailto:lisa.grant@wiltshire.gov.uk
file:////c/www.wiltshire.gov.uk
https://www.facebook.com/WiltshireCouncil
https://twitter.com/wiltscouncil

From: Grant, Lisa

To: "karen hobbs"
Subject: RE: Greyhound Bromham WK/201712621
Date: 04 July 2017 10:20:00
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png

Good morning Miss Hobbs
Thank you for your reply email.

| refer to the points raised within your emails, and have responded below, as this information
will form part of the hearing report that will be published.

e Bromham Social Club (The Owl included) currently holds a premises licence for the
following activities and times:-

Live and Recorded Music — Monday to Thursday 08:00 hrs to 01:00 hrs Next Day
Friday & Saturday 08:00 hrs to 02:00 hrs Next Day
Sunday 08:00 hrs to 22:30 hrs

Alcohol Sales ON and OFF the premises — Monday to Thursday 10:30 hrs to 00:30 hrs
Next Day

Friday & Saturday 10:30 hrs to 01:30 hrs
Next Day

Sunday 10:30 hrs to 22:00 hrs

e The Greyhounds current hours the premises is open to the public are — Sunday to
Saturday 10:00 hrs to 01:00 hrs

The Licensing Authority have not received any representations from Responsible Authorities, and
following the modification of the application other representations have been withdrawn.

As your objection is a valid representation and you have confirmed you wish this to still stand, a

hearing has been arranged for the 15t August at Monkton Park Chippenham, further details will
be sent to you in due course with times etc. please can you confirm your attendance.

You will be expected to attend this hearing to present your objection and any further
information to the Licensing Sub Committee.

Kind Regards

Lisa Grant

Public Protection Officer (Licensing)
Wiltshire Council

County Hall

Bythesea Road

Trowbridge

Wiltshire

BA14 8JN

Page 53


mailto:Karen.m.hobbs@hotmail.co.uk









This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Procedure for the Meeting
	6 Licensing Application
	6a Appendix 1 - Premises Variation Application Form
	6b Appendix 2 - Current Premises Licence
	6c Appendix 3 - Amendment Confirmation from Applicant
	6d Appendix 4 - Location Plan
	6e Appendix 5 - Relevant Representation and Correspondence



